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Ashley Quick

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 9:47 AM

To: 'Kim Clark’

Subject: RE: Docket 160120-GU - Interested Persons Request

Good morning Ms. Clark:

Per your request, we have added Kimberly Clark, Frank Morgan and Lisa Griffith to the mailing list as an
interested person in Docket 160120-GU. Please note that this contact information is public record and will
be available on internet searches. If you have any changes or wish to have your information removed,
you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's
Office is (850) 413-6199.

If you have any questions, please call our office at (850) 413-6770.
Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Kim Clark [mailto:kimc@interconnresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:03 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket 160120-GU - Interested Persons Request

Please add Interconn Resources, LLC to the service list for Docket 160120-GU as an interested party.
All correspondence is to be provided to the following individuals:

Kimberly Clark

Vice President, Operations and Research
Interconn Resources, LLC

2000A Southbridge Parkway, Suite 330
Birmingham, AL 35209

Phone: (205) 969-1047

Email: kimc@interconnresources.com
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Frank Morgan

Senior Vice President Supply and Asset Optimization
Interconn Resources, LLC

55 Waugh Drive, Ste. 700

Houston, TX 77007

Phone: (832) 631-6205

Email: frankm@interconnresources.com

Lisa Griffith

Vice President of Sales and Marketing
Interconn Resources, LLC

10200 Forest Green Blvd., Ste. 112
Louisville, KY 40223

Phone: 502 214 6234

Email: lisag@interconnresources.com

Thank you.





